2R-370
'SITE PHOTOGRAPHS

YEAR(S):
2009



From: Sharon Longstreet

To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD
Cc: Mark E Staley
Subject: Site photos for GH Cobb Federal #1 8/10/09
Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 8:04:30 PM
Attachments: photo.jpa

photo 2.jpa

photo 4.jpg

Sharon Longstreet
SHARON LONGSTREET

Environmental Technician
Sport Environmental Services,PLLC

502 North Big Spring Street
Midland, Texas 79701
sharon@sportenvironmental.com

Business: 432.683.1100 .
Fax: 888.500.0622

g

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including attachments) is subject as a confidential communication and is
intended solely for the use of the addresses. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person.
If you are not the intended recipient or recéived these documents by mistake, please contact the sender by return e-mail. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon
the contents of the documents is strictly prohibited.

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
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From: . Sharon Longstreet

To: YonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD
Subject: Site photos for Josephine Rodke Federal #1 8/10/09
Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 8:08:21 PM
Attachments: IMG 0357.PG

IMG_0354.0PG

IMG 0355.PG

IMG_0356.0PG

Sharon Longstreet
SHARON LONGSTREET

Environmental Technician

Sport Environmental Services,PLLC
502 North Big Spring Street

Midland, Texas 79701
sharon@sportenvironmental.com
Business: 432.683.1100

Fax: 888.500.0622

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including attachments) is subject as a confidential communication and is
intended solely for the use of the addressee. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person.
If you are not the intended recipient or received these documents by mistake, please contact the sender by return e-mail. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon
the contents of the documents is strictly prohibited.

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
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From: Sharon Longstreet

To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

Cc: Mark E Staley

Subject: Site photos for GH Cobb Federal #1 8/11/09
Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 8:13:30 PM

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.




From: Sharon Longstreet

To: YonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD
Cc: Mark E Staley
Subject: Site photos for Josephine Rodke Federal #1 8/11/09
Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 8:17:26 PM
Attachments: photo.ipa

photo 2.jpg

photo 3.pg

photo 4.jpg

This inbound email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.













w[, 't.»‘













This inbound emal has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.



